
From: High Elms Tree Surgery  

Sent: 23 October 2024 10:51 

To: 

Subject: Heath Drive - laburnum to remove 

Importance: High 

 

Good Morning  

 

We are looking to remove the below trees laburnum tree from 34 Heath Drive, 

London NW3 7SD. I believe this is in a conservation area. As you can see the 

tree is not large and only has a small diameter. Will we need to put an 

application in to remove these or can we just proceed with the works 

considering the size?  

 

Best Regards 

Charlotte 

 

 

    

    

 

                           

  

High Elms Tree Surgery Ltd 

www.highelmstreesurgery.co.uk 

https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.highelmstreesurgery.co.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7CRav.Curry%40camden.gov.uk%7C88b443bad5e04d76bed708dcf3484c29%7C5e8f4a342bdb4854bb42b4d0c7d0246c%7C0%7C0%7C638652739365203370%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=RB57a1LfewGjhH565mJLW4htnyyjVCKDNoXB6FrcPbM%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.co.uk%2Furl%3Fsa%3Di%26rct%3Dj%26q%3Dchas%2Blogo%26source%3Dimages%26cd%3D%26cad%3Drja%26docid%3D2e0sP0zftYgNhM%26tbnid%3Dn9kD1oIOWehG6M%3A%26ved%3D0CAUQjRw%26url%3Dhttp%253A%252F%252Fwww.kitenetworks.co.uk%252Fkite-networks-gain-chas-accreditation%252F%26ei%3D-rUsUbjhMOO30QXigIGoBQ%26bvm%3Dbv.42965579%2Cd.d2k%26psig%3DAFQjCNHEstYC_8fnaSbte9sbQdnEVOm6RQ%26ust%3D1361970684940539&data=05%7C02%7CRav.Curry%40camden.gov.uk%7C88b443bad5e04d76bed708dcf3484c29%7C5e8f4a342bdb4854bb42b4d0c7d0246c%7C0%7C0%7C638652739365159668%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=eH%2FFgwEQkcISDal3W0vjCH%2BDDCz8Vm%2BadRxKh6bbJVY%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.co.uk%2Furl%3Fsa%3Di%26rct%3Dj%26q%3Dsafe%2Bcontractor%2Blogo%26source%3Dimages%26cd%3D%26cad%3Drja%26docid%3DoC1e4v2IbCxuaM%26tbnid%3DPTDWI2igUFfS5M%3A%26ved%3D0CAUQjRw%26url%3Dhttp%253A%252F%252Facelectrical.co%252Fabout-us.html%26ei%3DT7YsUaznHaaW0QWGnoCIAg%26bvm%3Dbv.42965579%2Cd.d2k%26psig%3DAFQjCNGxojwbPNyg6ExwzMB19WdSPVICFg%26ust%3D1361971132704854&data=05%7C02%7CRav.Curry%40camden.gov.uk%7C88b443bad5e04d76bed708dcf3484c29%7C5e8f4a342bdb4854bb42b4d0c7d0246c%7C0%7C0%7C638652739365184344%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Vg%2B6rky9LB%2B74sAZCiJEUGfeVHNP4SFp7ZCd%2FWN7%2Bn8%3D&reserved=0


Registered in England: 5008478  

Registered Office: 

The Horsa Hut - Cheverells Green – Markyate – Herts - AL3 8AB 

 

VAT No: 847 4261 12    

 

 


